Kacy Murillo (adpce.ad)

Subject: RE: NABORS Landfill Bi-weekly Inspection AFIN: 03-00051

PMT#: 0249-S1-R2

Received
By Kacy Murillo at 3:37 pm, May 9, 2023

From: Tom Huetter [mailto:thuetter@harborenv.com] DOC ID#; 83974

Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 3:20 PM TO: MMPFILE <KM

To: Clay McDaniel (adpce.ad) <Clay.McDaniel@adeq.state.ar.us>

Cc: Leslie Davis <ldavis@harborenv.com>; Lisa Rotenberry <lisa.rotenberry@harborenv.com>; Caleb Gourley
<cgourley@harborenv.com>

Subject: NABORS Landfill Bi-weekly Inspection

Clay-

Attached is the bi-weekly inspection report for NABORS. Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

-Tom

Thomas A. Huetter, PG, RG, Associate Director of Natural Resources
HARBOR - C 501-205-9569 - thuetter@harborenv.com

o
Harbor énvironmental | Safety | Engineeriné

5800 Evergreen Dr.

Little Rock, AR 72205

P 501.663.8800 | F 501.588.0123
viww .harborenv.com
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TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM Harbor

DATE: May 8, 2023

TO:

Clay McDaniel, Engineer, Division of Environmental Quality
Office of Land Resources, Assessment and Remediation, Technical Branch

FROM: Thomas Huetter, P.G., Harbor Senior Project Manager

RE:

Bi-weekly Site Inspection
NABORS Landfill

Mountain Home, AR

Harbor Project No: ADEQ-22340

Harbor visited the NABORS landfill in Mountain Home, Arkansas on May 4, 2023, to conduct the
bi-weekly landfill inspection. Findings and observations from the landfill inspection are
summarized below:

No stormwater was observed in the tank battery secondary containment (see photographs
1-2). The drain plug was observed in the discharge pipe. The level of leachate in the tanks
was measured at 39.6".

VLCS-1 was at capacity and overflowing (see photographs 3-4). A large area of wet soil
caused by the overflow appears to be attracting deer as evidenced by an abundance of deer
tracks.

VLCS-2 appeared to be functioning correctly.

LCS-1 had a message on its display that read, "Firmware V4.6 Autotest in Progress.” The
station has a pump fault.

LCS-2, LCS-5, and LCS-6 are not operational.
LCS-3 appeared to be functioning correctly.

LCS-4, LCS-7, and LCS-8 had pump faults.
LCS-9 display was working, but level at 0.0” and not working in “hand” mode.

Repairs to the closure turf and vents appears largely complete; although one vent pipe near
LCS-1 appeared to still need repair (see photo 5).

Photographs are included in Attachment A. A copy of the field notes and the leachate collection
system status form are included in Attachment B. Locations of bent/absent vent pipes and closure
turf tears are included in Attachment C.

Attachments:
Attachment A — Site Photographs
Attachment B — Leachate Collection System Status Form




ATTACHMENTS Ha"rbor

Attachment A

Site Photographs




ATTACHMENTS Ha"rbor

Photograph 1: View of dry conditions in leachate tank secondary containment.

Photograph 2: View of dry conditions in leachate tank secondary containment.




>
ATTACHMENTS arbor

Photograph 4: View of stressed vegetation from VLCS-1 overflow. Abundant deer tracks visible in mud.
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ATTACHMENTS arbor

Photograph 5: Broken PRV and closure turf tear on the north side of Area 1-2, near LCS-1.

Photograph 6: Discarded five-gallon bucket with sand left over from liner repairs.
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Attachment B

Field Notes and Leachate Collection System
Status Inspection Form
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